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May 26, 2023 
 
VIA EMAIL and RESS 
 
Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700  
Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Nancy Marconi: 
  
Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas”) 

 Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File No.: EB-2020-0105 
Kimball-Colinville (TKC-67H) and Payne (UP 24) Well Drilling Project 
Final Monitoring Report and Post Construction Financial Report 

 
On September 10, 2020 the OEB issued its Report to the Minister of Natural Resources 
and Forestry (“MNRF”) for the above noted proceeding which included, as Appendix B, 
several Proposed Conditions of Licence.  
 
Per section 6 and 8 (b) in the Proposed Conditions of Licence provided at Appendix B of 
the EB-2020-0105 Report to the MNRF, Enbridge Gas is to provide the OEB with a Post 
Construction Financial Report concurrent with the Final Monitoring Report no later than 
fifteen months after the in-service date, or, where the deadline falls between December 
1 and May 31, the following June 1. Please find an enclosed copy of the Final 
Monitoring Report and Post Construction Financial Report for the Kimball-Colinville 
(TKC-67H) and Payne (UP 24) Well Drilling Project.  
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
 
 
Evan Tomek 
Advisor, Regulatory Applications – Leave to Construct 
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